Trupti Dalvi

From: Shama Nair

Sent: 13 December 2024 17:30

To: Trupti Dalvi; Prakash Mistry; Manisha Bakde
Cc: Akshay Sharma; Dhiraj Mistry; Ashish Nagar
Subject: RE: Mumbai T2 | Street Pizza | Furniture BOQ

It’s Gordon Ramsay

Regards,

Shama Nair

+91 9821053476
http://www.k-hospitality.com/
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YEARS

KK | osernc

G onacont A @) e 7T Y —

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 December 2024 16:54

To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Mumbai T2 | Street Pizza | Furniture BOQ

Dear Prakash ji,

There is no cost center for Street Pizza at Mumbai T2. Please confirm the exact cost center.

Thanks & Regards,
Trupti Dalvi
Project Coordinator

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 13 December 2024 14:57

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Manisha Bakde <manisha.bakde@semolinakitchens.com>

Cc: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Ashish Nagar <ashish.nagar@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Mumbai T2 | Street Pizza | Furniture BOQ

Dear Trupti,
Please upload the Furniture BOQ for Street Pizza at Mumbai T2 on Safal.

Regards,
Prakash Mistry



